FILED 8/31/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07439-2017
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Margo A. DuVal, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 20100437-El - Examination of the outage and replacement fuel/power

costs associated with the CR3 steam generator replacement project, by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

On August 29, 2017, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (DEF) filed its Petition for Limited Proceeding
to Approve 2017 Second Revised and Restated Settlement Agreement, Including Certain Rate
Adjustments (DN 07346-2017). DEF requested that its filing be placed in Docket Nos.
20100437-El, 20150171-El, 20170001-El, 20170002-EG, 20170009-El, and 20170183-El.
Docket No. 20100437-El is currently closed and must be reopened so that DN 07346-2017 may
be filed within the docket and so any related issues may be addressed within the docket.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel requests that Docket No. 20100437-EI be reopened.
Furthermore, the Office of General Counsel requests that DN 07346-2017 be filed in Docket No.
20100437-El.





